

1 AMENDMENT TO HOUSE BILL 901

2 AMENDMENT NO. _____. Amend House Bill 901 as follows:

3 on page 1, line 7, by replacing "Full tuition discount
4 ~~Partial-tuition~~" with "Partial tuition discount"; and

5 on page 1, line 16, by replacing "100% tuition discounts 50%
6 ~~tuition~~" with "50% tuition discounts"; and

7 on page 1, line 24, after "employed", by inserting "(i) with
8 the State Universities Civil Service System, (ii) with the
9 State Universities Retirement System, or (iii)"; and

10 on page 2, lines 4, 5, 8, 17, 19, and 21, by replacing "full
11 tuition discount ~~partial-tuition~~" each time it appears with
12 "partial tuition discount"; and

13 on page 3, line 1, by replacing "Full tuition discount
14 ~~Partial-tuition~~" with "Partial tuition discount"; and

15 on page 3, line 10, by replacing "100% tuition discounts 50%
16 ~~tuition~~" with "50% tuition discounts"; and

17 on page 3, line 16, after "years.", by inserting the
18 following:

19 "For purposes of this Section, an employee of an Illinois
20 college or university is deemed to include a person who is
21 employed (i) with the State Universities Civil Service

1 System, (ii) with the State Universities Retirement System,
2 or (iii) within any of the 4 divisions of the Department of
3 Natural Resources under the authority of the Board of Natural
4 Resources and Conservation (Waste Management and Research
5 Center, Illinois State Water Survey, Illinois State
6 Geological Survey, and Illinois State Natural History
7 Survey)."; and

8 on page 3, lines 22, 23, and 26, by replacing "full tuition
9 discount partial-tuition" each time it appears with "partial
10 tuition discount"; and

11 on page 4, lines 1, 3, and 5, by replacing "full tuition
12 discount partial-tuition" each time it appears with "partial
13 tuition discount"; and

14 on page 4, line 17, by replacing "Full tuition discount
15 Partial-tuition" with "Partial tuition discount"; and

16 on page 4, line 27, by replacing "100% tuition discounts 50%
17 tuition" with "50% tuition discounts"; and

18 on page 4, line 32, after "years.", by inserting the
19 following:

20 "For purposes of this Section, an employee of an Illinois
21 college or university is deemed to include a person who is
22 employed (i) with the State Universities Civil Service
23 System, (ii) with the State Universities Retirement System,
24 or (iii) within any of the 4 divisions of the Department of
25 Natural Resources under the authority of the Board of Natural
26 Resources and Conservation (Waste Management and Research
27 Center, Illinois State Water Survey, Illinois State
28 Geological Survey, and Illinois State Natural History
29 Survey)."; and

30 on page 5, lines 7, 10, 11, 20, 22, and 24, by replacing
31 "full tuition discount partial-tuition" each time it appears

1 with "partial tuition discount"; and

2 on page 6, line 3, by replacing "Full tuition discount
3 Partial-tuition" with "Partial tuition discount"; and

4 on page 6, line 13, by replacing "100% tuition discounts 50%
5 tuition" with "50% tuition discounts"; and

6 on page 6, line 18, after "years.", by inserting the
7 following:

8 "For purposes of this Section, an employee of an Illinois
9 college or university is deemed to include a person who is
10 employed (i) with the State Universities Civil Service
11 System, (ii) with the State Universities Retirement System,
12 or (iii) within any of the 4 divisions of the Department of
13 Natural Resources under the authority of the Board of Natural
14 Resources and Conservation (Waste Management and Research
15 Center, Illinois State Water Survey, Illinois State
16 Geological Survey, and Illinois State Natural History
17 Survey)."; and

18 on page 6, lines 25, 28, and 29, by replacing "full tuition
19 discount partial-tuition" each time it appears with "partial
20 tuition discount"; and

21 on page 7, lines 5, 7, and 9, by replacing "full tuition
22 discount partial-tuition" each time it appears with "partial
23 tuition discount"; and

24 on page 7, line 21, by replacing "Full tuition discount
25 Partial-tuition" with "Partial tuition discount"; and

26 on page 7, line 31, by replacing "100% tuition discounts 50%
27 tuition" with "50% tuition discounts"; and

28 on page 8, line 4, after "years.", by inserting the
29 following:

30 "For purposes of this Section, an employee of an Illinois

1 college or university is deemed to include a person who is
2 employed (i) with the State Universities Civil Service
3 System, (ii) with the State Universities Retirement System,
4 or (iii) within any of the 4 divisions of the Department of
5 Natural Resources under the authority of the Board of Natural
6 Resources and Conservation (Waste Management and Research
7 Center, Illinois State Water Survey, Illinois State
8 Geological Survey, and Illinois State Natural History
9 Survey)."; and

10 on page 8, lines 11, 14, 15, 24, 26, and 28, by replacing
11 "full tuition discount partial-tuition" each time it appears
12 with "partial tuition discount"; and

13 on page 9, line 6, by replacing "Full tuition discount
14 Partial-tuition" with "Partial tuition discount"; and

15 on page 9, line 16, by replacing "100% tuition discounts 50%
16 tuition" with "50% tuition discounts"; and

17 on page 9, line 21, after "years.", by inserting the
18 following:

19 "For purposes of this Section, an employee of an Illinois
20 college or university is deemed to include a person who is
21 employed (i) with the State Universities Civil Service
22 System, (ii) with the State Universities Retirement System,
23 or (iii) within any of the 4 divisions of the Department of
24 Natural Resources under the authority of the Board of Natural
25 Resources and Conservation (Waste Management and Research
26 Center, Illinois State Water Survey, Illinois State
27 Geological Survey, and Illinois State Natural History
28 Survey)."; and

29 on page 9, lines 28, 31, and 32, by replacing "full tuition
30 discount partial-tuition" each time it appears with "partial
31 tuition discount"; and

1 on page 10, lines 9, 11, and 13, by replacing "full tuition
2 discount partial-tuition" each time it appears with "partial
3 tuition discount"; and

4 on page 10, line 25, by replacing "Full tuition discount
5 Partial-tuition" with "Partial tuition discount"; and

6 on page 11, line 3, by replacing "100% tuition discounts 50%
7 tuition" with "50% tuition discounts"; and

8 on page 11, line 8, after "years.", by inserting the
9 following:

10 "For purposes of this Section, an employee of an Illinois
11 college or university is deemed to include a person who is
12 employed (i) with the State Universities Civil Service
13 System, (ii) with the State Universities Retirement System,
14 or (iii) within any of the 4 divisions of the Department of
15 Natural Resources under the authority of the Board of Natural
16 Resources and Conservation (Waste Management and Research
17 Center, Illinois State Water Survey, Illinois State
18 Geological Survey, and Illinois State Natural History
19 Survey)."; and

20 on page 11, lines 15, 18, 19, 28, 30, and 32, by replacing
21 "full tuition discount partial-tuition" each time it appears
22 with "partial tuition discount"; and

23 on page 12, line 10, by replacing "Full tuition discount
24 Partial-tuition" with "Partial tuition discount"; and

25 on page 12, line 20, by replacing "100% tuition discounts 50%
26 tuition" with "50% tuition discounts"; and

27 on page 12, line 25, after "years.", by inserting the
28 following:

29 "For purposes of this Section, an employee of an Illinois
30 college or university is deemed to include a person who is
31 employed (i) with the State Universities Civil Service

1 System, (ii) with the State Universities Retirement System,
2 or (iii) within any of the 4 divisions of the Department of
3 Natural Resources under the authority of the Board of Natural
4 Resources and Conservation (Waste Management and Research
5 Center, Illinois State Water Survey, Illinois State
6 Geological Survey, and Illinois State Natural History
7 Survey)."; and

8 on page 12, line 32, by replacing "full tuition discount
9 partial-tuition" with "partial tuition discount"; and

10 on page 13, lines 3, 4, 13, 15, and 17, by replacing "full
11 tuition discount partial-tuition" each time it appears with
12 "partial tuition discount"; and

13 on page 13, line 29, by replacing "Full tuition discount
14 Partial-tuition" with "Partial tuition discount"; and

15 on page 14, line 7, by replacing "100% tuition discounts 50%
16 tuition" with "50% tuition discounts"; and

17 on page 14, line 12, after "years.", by inserting the
18 following:

19 "For purposes of this Section, an employee of an Illinois
20 college or university is deemed to include a person who is
21 employed (i) with the State Universities Civil Service
22 System, (ii) with the State Universities Retirement System,
23 or (iii) within any of the 4 divisions of the Department of
24 Natural Resources under the authority of the Board of Natural
25 Resources and Conservation (Waste Management and Research
26 Center, Illinois State Water Survey, Illinois State
27 Geological Survey, and Illinois State Natural History
28 Survey)."; and

29 on page 14, lines 19, 22, 23, 32, and 34, by replacing "full
30 tuition discount partial-tuition" each time it appears with
31 "partial tuition discount"; and

1 on page 15, line 2, by replacing "full tuition discount
2 ~~partial-tuition~~" with "partial tuition discount".